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Foreshore Application on by EirGrid PLC in respect of the Celtic
Interconnector Project

Dear Mr. Grant,
| refer to your letter of 04 January 2019 regarding the above project.

I wish to confirm that this Department considers the project mature enough to enter
the PCI permit process and has no objection to the PCI application proceeding.

However, no works may be undertaken on the foreshore until the appropriate
foreshore approval has been obtained.

Yours sincerely,

/ 3
é@&ﬂw&nb\)\

Jeannine Dunne

Assistant Principal -

Marine Environment and Foreshore

053 9117342

Jeannine.dunne@housing.qov.ie
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